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November 13, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Marilyn Williams v. Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc., et al.,
No. 23-267

Dear Mr. Harris:

The response to the petition for certiorari in this case is due December 6,
2023. On behalf of all Respondents, the undersigned counsel respectfully requests,
under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time of 16 days, to and
including December 22, 2023, within which to file their response.

This extension of time to file is necessary to afford Respondents sufficient
time to coordinate and prepare their brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari
in this case, particularly in light of other litigation deadlines and the Thanksgiving
holiday.

Respectfully submitted,
Paul Alessio Mezzina

Counsel for Respondents Boehringer
Ingelheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and
Boehringer Ingelheim USA Corp.
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CC:

Ashley Conrad Keller

Counsel of Record

Keller Postman LLC

150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 4100
Chicago, IL 60606
ack@kellerpostman.com

Counsel for Petitioner

Brian E. Casey

Barnes & Thornburg, LLP
201 S. Main Street, Suite 400
South Bend, IN 46601
brian.casey@btlaw.com

Sarah Johnston

Barnes & Thornburg, LLP

2029 Century Park E., Suite 300
Los Angeles, CA 90067
sjohnston@btlaw.com

Counsel for Respondents Walgreen Co.

and Walgreens Boots Alliance Inc.



